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Transmitted by Director of Legislative Research pursuant to joint order.

NINETY-NINTH LEGISLATURE

Legislative Document No. 1155

H. P, 817 House of Representatives, March 6, 1959
Referred to the Committee on Natural Resources. Sent up for concurrence
and ordered printed.
HARVEY R. PEASE, Clerk
Presented by Mr. Cyr of Fort Kent.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED
FIFTY-NINE

RESOLVE, Authorizing the Maine Defense Commission to Convey
Certain Land in Fort Kent.

Maine Defense Commission authorized to convey certain land. Resolved:
That the Maine Defense Commission be, and hereby is, authorized and directed
to convey quitclaim deed to the Town of Fort Kent, the interest of the State
in a certain piece or parcel of land on the westerly side of main highway, known
as Pleasant Street, bounded and described as follows, to wit:

Land and premises situated in Township 18, Range 7, now a part of the Town
of Fort Kent, in the County of Aroostook and State of Maine, a strip or parcel
of land out of Original Lot N. 30, which is bounded as follows, to wit: On the
westerly side of main highway, known as Pleasant Street; on the northerly
side by land of Mattie Pinette; on the easterly side by the Fish River; and on
the southerly side by land of G. H. Page on which is situated his potato starch
factory.

Being the same premises as conveyed to the grantor by the deed of the estate
of Thomas S. Pinkham, Sr. dated June 29, 1954, said deed to be recorded in
the Northern District Aroostook Registry of Deeds.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

This land was conveyed to the State in 1955 for an Armory. This land is
now no longer needed for this purpose.





